

Message

From: Kim Marshall [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 04/05/2017 3:21:08 PM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [john.mauti@opg.com]
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: Can we talk for 5min?

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 04, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Can we talk for 5min?

Yes. Happy to. Give me a call: (416) 314-6190

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

-----Original Message-----

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: May-04-17 1:00 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Can we talk for 5min?

The one pager you need

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under

applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.